WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

REVISED
AGENDA

Winnebago County Courthouse
400 West State Street | Rockford, IL 61101
County Board Room | 8% Floor

Thursday, August 8, 2019

6:00 p.m.
R -1 | I o J 0] o [T ST P Chairman Frank Haney
2. AZENda UPAAtes ..cc.ceveurireenirrennerreaerrenereenierennereasserensessensessensessanenns Chairman Frank Haney
 JR 3 (o | [ - | | N Clerk Lori Gummow
V. S 1117 Tor= £ o T o Board Member Jim Webster
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation

A. Awards —None

B. Proclamations — “Winnebago County Buy Local Month” — Accepted by Members of
Winnebago County Buy Local Board

C. Presentations — None

6. Public Comment .......ccoiveeeiiiiiieniiiiiiiiiiiiiiires s seassenne Registered Speakers
Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines.

7. Board Member Correspondence .......ccccivveeeiiiiienniiniiennisnieensininesssssssesnsnes Board Members

8. Chairman’s REPOIrt ......cccceiiiiieueiiiiinnniiiiinnniininnniiimensinieessssssennsnes Chairman Frank Haney

9. Announcements & COMMUNICAtIONS .....cceuciireiirieiiinniiieeiiieeiiineisnnnne Clerk Lori Gummow

A. Correspondence (see packet)
10. CoNSENt AZENUA...ccuiiieuiieeniireeertenertenierrenierenserenserenseesensessansessnnnnns Chairman Frank Haney

A. Raffle Report
B. Approval of July 11, 2019 minutes
C. Layover of July 25, 2019 minutes

www.wincoil.us | Page 1


http://www.wincoil.us/

11. County Administrator’'s REPOIt....c.ccceeeereneerennerennereenneerenerennens Administrator Carla Paschal

12. Department Head Updates........cccvvererreerrineeinssererecnerecseerecsrenessensesssseesensesses Department Heads
13. Standing Committee REPOrtS .......cccevuuiiiirrnniiiinnniiniinnniinnnensiennenns Chairman Frank Haney
A. Public Works Committee .......coevvvvevvvvviveeieieeeeeeeeeeneen, Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman

1. Committee Report

2. (19-020) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to Extended License
Agreement with the Illinois Department of Natural Resources for the Extension of
Perryville Road Path Through Rock Cut State Park (Section 16-00633-00-BT)
WC Cost: $247,000 C.B. District: 7

3. (19-021) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Local Public Agency Agreement for
Federal Participation for Guardrail Improvements at Various Locations throughout the
County (Section 17-00637-00-GR)
WC Cost: $100,000 C.B. District: County Wide
(Previously approved #18-017
County Board — 6/14/2018)

4. (19-022) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Preliminary Engineering Services
Agreement with Fehr Graham to Provide Right-Of-Way and other Land Surveying
Services for Old River Road from lllinois Rte. 75 to Roscoe Road (Section 06-00384-00-

RS)
Cost: $41,344 C.B. District: 2 &3
Personnel and Policies Committee.......ccccovevveeeeeennnns David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman

1. Committee Report

2. Ordinance Amending Section 2-123 of the County Code of Ordinances (Appointment
and Dismissal of the County Administrator) —Reconsideration

3. Resolution Appointing Steve Chapman to the Position of Interim County Administrator
of the County of Winnebago, lllinois

4. Ordinance Creating Sections of Chapter 2, Article I, Division 7 (Chief Human Resources
Officer) of the County Code of Ordinances - Reconsideration

Finance COmMmIttee......ccevviviiiiciiiiiieie e, Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

Zoning COMMILEEE .ivvvviiiiiiiiiiieee e, Jim Webster, Committee Chairman
Planning and/or Zoning Requests:

1. Committee Report

Economic Development Committee......cccocveeeevriveeeennnen. Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

Operations & Administrative Committee............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman

www.wincoil.us | Page 2



1. Committee Report

G. Public Safety Committee......coecvveveveirecrieerreerreeenee. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

14, UNfiniShed BUSINESS ......civeuireenerienertenerrenierennerenserenseesesseseensessanenns Chairman Frank Haney
A. Trustee Program Referred to Operations Committee (Status Update)

15. NEW BUSINESS...cocsiiintrinniinnniisnsissunssssisssnesssassssssssasssssssssnssssssssssssssssssssssasssses Chairman Frank Haney

16. AdJOUrnNMENt ......ccceeeiiiiiiiniiiiiinniiiiinniiiiieseisiiessisiressssssssssssssssenns Chairman Frank Haney

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 22, 2019

www.wincoil.us | Page 3



Proclamation
In Recognition of

Winnebago County
Buy Local Month

e Winnebago .y

) 1834 43
£ §

by L3 I3
e D\ i
o/ TP T The |

WHEREAS, there are many registered businesses in Winnebago County that provide employment
for residents, creating jobs for a large portion of our local population; and,

WHEREAS, buying local is an investment which supports local families, and for every $100 spent
at a locally-owned business, nearly half goes back into our community; and,

WHEREAS, buying locally-grown food, locally-produced products, and services from locally-
owned businesses can help ensure farms and businesses will continue to remain in our community
for future generations; and,

WHEREAS, shopping locally is a conscious choice that moves Winnebago County toward self-
sustainability and helps reduce our carbon footprint by reducing the packaging and fuel required
to ship products from afar; and,

WHEREAS, businesses are key partners in helping our community remain viable and regularly
support local charities and other organizations.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, I, Frank Haney, Chairman of the Winnebago County
Board, do hereby proclaim August 2019 to be:

“Winnebago County Buy Local Month”

throughout Winnebago County and urge all citizens to recognize the economic, environmental,
and social benefits of supporting our community by buying locally.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand
and caused the seal of the County of Winnebago, lllinois
to be affixed this 8" day of August, 2019.

Frank Han\ay,___glggjm an
Winnebago County Board

&

|§_|\/./JJJJJJJJJJ./JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ




CHAIRMAN'’S

REPORT




ANNOUNCEMENTS &

COMMUNICATIONS




WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

Announcements & Communications

Date: August 8, 2019
Iltem: Correspondence to the Board

Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow

Governing Statute(s): State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk

County Code: Ch 2. Art. Il. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 — Record Keeping & Communications

Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. Exelon Generation Company, LLC — Acceptance of Fleet License Request Regarding
High Radiation Area Administrative Controls (EPIDs L-2019-LLA-0133 and L-2019-
LLA-0134)

b. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 146 / Tuesday, July 30, 2019 / Notices

C. Exelon Generation Company, LLC — Acceptance of Fleet License Amendment

Request to Adopt TSTF-427 (EPID L-2019-LLA-0132)

d. Byron Station - Integrated Inspection Report 05000454/2019002 and
05000455/2019002
e. Exelon Generation Company, LLC — Acceptance of Fleet License Amendment

Request to Adopt TSTF-563 (EPID L-2019-LLA-0131)

2. County Clerk Gummow received from the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency a
Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste (LPC-PA16) Description of Project:
Alternate source demonstration for the first quarter 2019 confirmed exceedance of
dissolved chloride at G527 in accordance with Condition VIII.15 of Permit Modification
No.5.

County Clerk | 404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319-4250 | Fax: (815) 969-0259 | Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us



http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

3. County Clerk Gummow received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago County
Treasurer the Investment Report for August, 2019.

County Clerk | 404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319-4250 | Fax: (815) 969-0259 | Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us



http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us

CONSENT

AGENDA




RAFFLE APPLICATION REPORT

Presently the County Clerk's office has Raffle Applications submitted by
14 different organizations for 16 Raffles.

All applying organizations have complied with the requirements of the Winnebago
County Raffle Ordinance. All fees have been collected, bonds received and all

individuals involved with the raffles have received the necessary Sheriff's
Department clearance.

The Following Have Requested A Class A, General License

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES | NAME OF ORGANIZATION | LICENSE DATES | AMOUNT

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S

30152 1 BASEBALL CENTER 08/14/2019-08/14/2019 | $  3,000.00
INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S

30153 1 BASEBALL CENTER 09/13/2019-09/13/2019 | $  3,000.00

30154 1 LAKE SUMMERSET ASSOCIATION [08/15/2019-08/31/2019 | $  4,999.99
MARINE VETS MC DOGS OF WAR

30155 1 CHAPTER 08/17/2019-08/17/2019 | $  4,490.00
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

30156 1 LETTER CARRIERS 08/31/2019-08/31/2019 | $  1,000.00
NOTRE DAME CLUB OF

30157 1 ROCKFORD 08/09/2019-09/09/2019 | $ 540.00

30158 1 ROCK HOUSE KIDS 08/17/2019-08/17/2019 | $___ 2,000.00

30159 1 ROCKFORD PROMISE 09/08/2019-09/08/2019_| $ 500.00

30160 1 ROCKFORD PROMISE 09/21/2019-09/21/2019_| $ 300.00
ROCKTON VOLUNTEER

30161 1 FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION 08/09/2019-10/06/2019 | $  1,000.00

30162 1 ST. ANTHONY CHURCH 09/01/2019-10/10/2019_| $ 225.00
ST. CONSTANTINE GREEK

30163 1 ORTHODOX CHURCH 08/10/2019-09/08/2019 [$  3,500.00

30164 1 ST. RITA PARISH 08/16/2019-09/21/2019 | $___ 4,999.99
ALS ASSOCIATION GREATER

30165 1 CHICAGO CHAPTER 09/21/2019-09/21/2019 | $ 375.00

The Following Have Requested A Class B, MULTIPLE (2, 3 OR 4) LICENSE

LICENSE
#

# OF
RAFFLES

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

LICENSE DATES

AMOUNT




The Following Have Requested A Class C, One Time Emergency License
LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES |NAME OF ORGANIZATION |LICENSE DATES |AMOUNT

30166 1 BENEFIT FOR JACKI HELSINGER [08/13/2019-09/07/2019 [$  4,999.99

The Following Have Requested A Class D, E, & F Limited Annual License
LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES | NAME OF ORGANIZATION | LICENSE DATES | AMOUNT
JEFFERSON-HORTON AMERICAN
30167 1 LEGION #340 08/09/2019-07/31/2020 | $ 4,000.00

This concludes my report Deputy Clerk ;% '(“ ‘@] tﬁéﬂtaid J

LORI GUMMOW Date 8-Aug-19
Winnebago County Clerk




REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
JULY 11, 2019

Chairman Haney Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebagn County
Board for Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 6:02 p.m.

Chairman Haney announced the following Agenda Changes: No Changes
Roll Call: 19 Present. 1 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Booker, Boomer, Butitta,
Crosby, Fellars, Fiduccia, Gerl, Goral, Hoffman, Kelley, McDonald, Nabors, Redd, Salgado,

Tassoni, Webster, and Wescott were present) (Board Member Schultz was absent.)

County Board Member Tassoni gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

5.

Awards - None
Proclamations - None
Presentations - None
PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

BOARD MEMBER CORRESPONDENCE

Board Member Wescott inquired on where the funds come from for all the new signs in the area.
Discussion by Chairman Haney.

Board Member Arena asked State’s Attorney Hite-Ross for confirmation regarding claims by the
media that the County owes the City of Rockford and the Landfill for an over payment.
Discussion by State’s Attorney Hite-Ross.

Board Member Webster followed up on Board Members Wescott’s comment. Discussion by
Chairman Haney.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Trustee Program Recommendation — Chairman Haney spoke of a good meeting with Depnty
State’s Attorney Emmert, Director of Development Services Dornbush, Sara from the State’s
Attorney’s Office, and a couple of individuals from the Region 1 Planning Council. Chairman

1-7/11/19



Haney will be recommending that we make the change in agent to the RIPC. The
recommendation may be ready to go to Committee next week.

ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

9. County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were “Placed
on File” by Chairman Haney:

A.

County Clerk Gummow submitted from the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission the following:

a. Information Request to Support Upcoming Problem Identification and Resolution
Inspection at Byron Station, Units 1 and 2.

b. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 127 / Tuesday, July 2, 2019 / Notices

County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding
Quarterly Franchise Fee Payment.

County Clerk Gummow received from Comcast a letter regarding TiVo Customer Xfinity
On Demand App.

County Clerk Gummow received from Sue Goral, Winnebago County Treasurer the
Monthly Report for June, 2019 Bank Balances.

CONSENT AGENDA

10.  Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for July 11, 2019 (Raffle
Report and County Board Minutes of June 13, 2019 and to layover the County Board Minutes of
June 27, 2019). Board Member Hoffman moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda,
seconded by Board Member Fellars. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all
members present. (Board Member Schultz was absent.)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

11. No Report.

DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES

12. No Report.

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2-711/19



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Authorizing Participation in
Abandoned Residential Property Municipal Relief Program Grant, seconded by Board Member
Redd. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member
Schultz was absent.)

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Authorizing Participation in Home
Accessibility Program Grant, seconded by Board Member Hoffman. Motion was approved by a
unanimous vote of all members present.) (Board Member Schultz was absent.)

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Allocating $5,000 of the Host Fee
Allocations for Fiscal Year 2019 To Keeping Families and Communities Together-KFACT,
seconded by Board Member Gerl. Board Member Bilich made a motion to lay over, seconded by
Board Member Kelley. Motion to lay over was approved by a voice vote. (Board Members
Fellars, Nabors, Crosby, and Redd voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was absent.)

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Adopting the Winnebago County
Economic Development, Business Incentive and Host Fee Program Policy, seconded by Board
Member Fellars. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board
Member Schultz was absent.)

PUBLIC SAFETY

Board Member Booker made a motion to approve a Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental
Agreement between Winnebago and Win-Bur-Sew Protection District, seconded by Board
Member Hoffman. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board
Member Schultz was absent.) Discussion by Board Member Booker.

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE

Board Member Fiduccia made a motion to approve an Ordinance Creating Sections of Chapter 2,
Article III, Division 7 (Chief Human Resources Officer) of the County Code of Ordinances,
seconded by Board Member Boomer. Board Member Butitta made a motion to amend the
Ordinance to read The Chief Human Resource Officer will develop and implement a
Countywide performance management system. The system should ensure that following key
areas are included: Performance Planning; Ongoing Employee Feedback; Employee Input;
Employee Evaluation and Employee Performance Review, seconded by Board Member Fellars.
Discussion by Board Members Butitta and Hoffman. Motion to amend the Ordinance was
approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Schultz was absent.)
Discussion by Board Members McDonald. Board Member Crosby made a motion to amend
Section 2 under Duties and delete items O. and P., seconded by Board Member Kelley.
Discussion by Board Members Crosby, Webster, Arena, Goral, Gerl, Fellars. Motion to amend
the Ordinance to delete items O. and P. failed by a roll call vote of 14 no and 5 yes votes. (Board
Members Arena, Bilich, Boomer, Booker, Fiduccia, Goral, Hoffman, McDonald, Nabors, Redd,
Salgado, Tassoni, Webster, and Wescott voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was ahsent.)
Discussion by Board Members Fiduccia and Gerl. Board Member Salgado made a motion to
send the Ordinance back to the Personnel and Policy Committee, seconded by Board Member
Kelley. Discussion by Chairman Haney and Board Member Fellars, Goral, Arena, Webster,

3-711/19



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Salgado, Gerl, Boomer, Fiduccia, and Butitta. Board Member Goral made a motion to call the
question, seconded by Board Member Kelley. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all
members present. Motion to send the Ordinance back to Committee failed by a roll call vote of
12 no and 7 yes votes. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Boomer, Butitta, Fiduccia, Goral,
Hoffman, Nabors, Redd, Tassoni, Webster and Wescott voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was
absent.) Board Member Boomer made a motion to call the question, seconded by Board Member
Wescott. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. Motion to approve
the original amended Ordinance was approved by a roll call vote of 15 yes and 4 no votes.
(Board Members Crosby, Fellars, Kelley, and McDonald voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was
absent.)

Board Member Fiduccia read in for the first reading of an Ordinance Amending Section 2-123 of
the County Code of Ordinances to be Laid Over. Board Member Arena made a motion to
suspend the rules, seconded Board Member Boomer. Discussion by Board Member Fellars.
Motion to suspend the rules was approved by a roll call vote of 13 yes and 6 no votes. (Board
Members Butitta, Crosby, Fellars, Goral, Kelley, and Nabors voted no.) (Board Member Schultz
was absent.) Discussion by Chairman Haney, Deputy State’s Attorney Kurlinkus, and Board
Members Fellars, Fiduccia, Boomer, Salgado. Board Member Webster made a motion to call the
question, seconded by Board Member Wescott. Motion the call the question was approved by a
roll call vote of 13 yes and 6 no votes. (Board Members Arena, Booker, Crosby, Fellars,
McDonald, and Nabors voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was absent.) Motion to approve the
Ordinance was approved by a roll call vote of 12 yes and 7 no votes. (Board Members Booker,
Butitta, Crosby, Fellars, Gerl, Kelley, and Nabors voted no.) (Board Member Schultz was
absent.)

Board Member Fiduccia entertained a motion to go into Closed Session to discuss Personnel.
County Board Fiduccia made a motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to the provision of
Section 2C-11 of the Illinois Open Meeting Act SILCS 20/2C-11 to discuss Personnel, seconded
by Board Member Goral. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 13 yes and 5 no votes.
(Board Members Booker, Butitta, Crosby, Fellars, and Kelley voted no) (Board Member Schultz
was absent.) The meeting closed at 7:20 p.m. The Open Session Meeting reconvened at 8:09
p.m. Chairman Haney announced that no action was taken during the Closed Session.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Board Member Salgado announced that County Administrator Paschal and the Finance Team are
working on the Budget.

ZONING COMMITTEE

Board Member Webster announced the Zoning Committee will have nothing for at least a
month.

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

No Report.

4-7/11/19



24.

25.

26.

27.

PUBLIC WORKS

No Report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Haney read in for the first reading of the Appointment listed below, to be Laid Over.
County Board Member Wescott made a motion to suspend the rules to approve the
appointments, as listed below, seconded by Board Member Hoffman. Motion to suspend the
rules was approved by a voice vote. (Board Member Schultz was absent.) County Board Member
Wescott moved for the approval of the appointment(s), seconded by Hoffman. Motion was
approved by a voice vote. (Board Member Schultz was absent.)

Appointment(s):

Rockford Area Venues and Entertainment Authority
Howie Heaton

June 2019-June 2024, 5 year term

Machesney Park, IL

Board Member Crosby spoke of a Resolution dissolving the Personnel and Policy Committee.
Discussion by Deputy State’s Attorney and Board Member Boomer.

Board Member Webster spoke of an interim County Administrator.

Board Member McDonald suggested a talent search to find a new County Administrator.

Board Member Butitta agreed with Board Member McDonald’s statement.

Board Member Redd suggested that the Board read the memo of intension to resign.

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Boomer moved to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Board Member Arena. Motion was approved by a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

%Lgfkt,mm.&d
Lori Gummow
County Clerk

ar

5-711/119



REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
JULY 25, 2019

Board Member Fellars Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago
County Board for Thursday, July 25,2019 at 6:01 p.m.

Board Member Fellars announced the following Agenda Changes:

UNDER FINANCE COMMITTEE

Please move Item 8. Budget Amendment 2019-029 Sheriff Unfunded Deputies to be laid over,
up before Item 6. Resolution Approving Settlement of 19-CH-190 (Settlement of Sheriff’s
Lawsuit).

Roll Call: 18 Present. 2 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Boomer, Butitta, Crosby,
Fellars, Fiduccia, Gerl, Goral, Hoffman, Kelley, McDonald, Nabors, Salgado, Schultz Tassoni,
Webster, and Wescott were present) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

County Board Member Bilich gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

5.

Awards - None
Proclamations - None
Presentations - None
PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

BOARD MEMBER CORRESPONDENCE

Board Member Wescott asked for a moment of silence in memory of Arnie Cabello.

Board Member Arena thanked County Administrator Pascal for her excellent work she has done
with the County.

Board Member Fellars spoke of a letter regarding the building of a casino in Rockford.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

No Report.

1-7/25/19



ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

9. County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were “Placed
on File” by Chairman Haney:

A.

County Clerk Gummow submitted from the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission the following:

a.

Byron Station, Units 1 and 2 — NRC Security Baseline Inspection Report
05000454/2019411; 05000455/2019411

Treatment of Reevaluated Seismic Hazard Information Provided Under Title 10
of the Code of Federal Regulations 50354(f) Regarding Recommendation 2.1 of
the Near-Term Task Force Review of Insights from the Fukushima Dai-Ichi
Accident

Federal Register /Vol. 84, No. 136 / Tuesday, July 16, 2019 / Notices

Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2; Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2; Calvert
Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2; Clinton Power Station, Unit No. 1;
Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3; James A. Fitzpatrick Nuclear
Power Plant; LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2; Limerick Generating Station,
Units 1 and 2; Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2; Peach Bottom
Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3; Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1
and 2; and R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant — Proposed Alternative to use ASME
Code Cases N-878 and N-880 (EPID L-2018-LLR-0077)

Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2; Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2; Clinton
Power Station, Unit No. 1; LaSalle Country Station, Units 1 and 2; Limerick
Generating Station, Units 1 and 2; Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Unit 2; and
Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 — Supplemental Information Needed to
Support Request for Withholding Information Regarding Proposed Alternative to
use Asme Code Case N-879.

County Clerk Gummow received from ComEd a letter regarding their intent to perform
Vegetation management activities on distribution circuits in our area within the next few

months.

County Clerk Gummow received from Illinois Environmental Protection Agency the
following:

a.

Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste. Description of Project:
Significant Permit Modification Application for an Alternate Source
Demonstration at Landfill No. 2.

A Public Notice regarding Renewal of the Federally Enforceable State Operating
Permit Forest City Technologies, Inc. in Rockford.

2-17/25/19



10.

11.

12.

D. County Clerk Gummow received from Comcast a letter regarding Changes to the
Comcast channel line-up in our community.

E. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communication, locally known as
Spectrum, letters regarding changes in channel lineup on or around May 24, 2019 for the
following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
c. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

F; County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communication, locally known as
Spectrum, letters regarding changes in channel lineup on or around July 20, 2019 for the
following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
c. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Fellars entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for July 25, 2019
(Raffle Report, Bills, and County Board Minutes of June 27, 2019 and to layover the County
Board Minutes of July 11, 2019). Board Member Boomer moved for the approval of the
Consent Agenda, seconded by Board Member Bilich. The motion was approved by a unanimous
vote of all members present. (Board Member Booker and Redd were absent.)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

County Administrator Paschal spoke of the open house for the new Swedish American Wellness
Center.

On July 30" County Administrator Paschal will meet with Prairie Forge regarding the Public
Safety Building project.

County Administrator Paschal and Auditor Crowley met with representatives of Baker Tilly as
they finished their reviews of I.T. and Purchasing and the draft results will be provided at a
meeting on July 30™.

DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES

No Report.

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

3-7/25/119



13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Board Member Salgado brought forward a Resolution Subcontractor Agreements for the
Domestic Violence Enhanced Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life Grant. Board
Member Gerl made a motion to approve the Resolution, seconded by Board Member Hoffman.
Discussion by Board Members Salgado and Goral. Motion was approved by voice vote. (Board
Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of a Budget Amendment 2019-025 Legal
Fees to be laid over. Board Member Salgado made a motion to suspend the rules, seconded by
Board Member Gerl. Motion to suspend the rules was approved by a voice vote. (Board
Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve
Budget Amendment 2019-025, seconded by Board Member Gerl. Discussion by Board Member
Fellars. Motion was approved by a voice vote. (Board Member Schultz voted no.) (Board
Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of a Budget Amendment 2019-026 Dental
Sealant Program to be laid over. Board Member Salgado made a motion to suspend the rules,
seconded by Board Member Goral. Motion to suspend the rules was approved by a voice vote.
(Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member Salgado made a motion to
approve Budget Amendment 2019-026, seconded by Board Member Hoffman. Motion was
approved by a voice vote. (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of a Budget Amendment 2019-027 Regional
Planning and Economic Development Salaries to be laid over. Board Member Salgado made a
motion to suspend the rules, seconded by Board Member Webster. Motion was approved by a
voice vote. (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member Salgado made a
motion to approve Budget Amendment 2019-027, seconded by Board Member Gerl. Discussion
by County Administrator Paschal and Board Members Crosby, Goral, Wescott, and Webster.
Motion was approved by a voice vote. (Board Member Schultz voted no.) (Board Members
Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of a Budget Amendment 2019-029 Sheriff
Unfunded Deputies to be Laid Over. Board Member Salgado made a motion to suspend the
rules, seconded by Board Member Boomer. Motion was approved by a voice vote. (Board
Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve
Budget Amendment 2019-029, seconded by Board Member Boomer. Discussion by County
Administrator Paschal and Board Member Crosby. Motion was approved by a voice vote. (Board
Members Salgado and Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado brought forward a Resolution Approving Settlement of 19-CH-190
(Settlement of Sheriff’s Lawsuit). Board Member Hoffman made a motion to approve the
Resolution, seconded by Board Member McDonald. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of
16 yes and 2 no votes. (Board Members Salgado and Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker

and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of a Budget Amendment 2019-028
Children’s Waiting Room Funding to be Laid Over. Board Member Salgado made a motion to

4 -7/25/19



20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

suspend the rules, seconded by Board Member Gerl. Motion was approved by a voice vote.
Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve Budget Amendment 2019-028, seconded by
Board Member Boomer. Motion was approve by a voice vote. (Board Members Booker and
Redd were absent.) Discussion by Board Members Salgado and Webster.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Allocating $5,000 of the Host Fee
Allocations for Fiscal Year 2019 to Keeping Families and Communities Together-KFACT,
seconded by Board Member Gerl. Shameka Williams, founder and executive director of KFACT
gave a brief presentation. Discussion by Board Member Arena. Motion was approved by a voice
vote. (Board Member Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Wescott made a motion to approve a Resolution to Donate Five Thousand
Dollars to The Rockford Area Convention and Visitors Bureau (RACVB) to Support the Fred
VanVleet Celebration, seconded by Board Member Gerl. Discussion by Board Member Bilich
and Arena. Motion was approved by a voice vote. (Board Member Schultz voted no.) (Board
Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Granting Authority to the
Winnebago County Board Chairman to Execute the Documents Necessary to Complete a Loan
for $200,000 from Winnebago County Host Fees for the “Recapitalization of Northern Illinois
Community Development Corporation” Program to Northern Illinois Community Development
Corporation (NICDC), seconded by Board Member Butitta. Motion was approved by a voice
vote. (Board Member Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.)

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE

2. Board Member Fiduccia read in for the first reading of an Ordinance Amending Section 2-89
of the County Code of Ordinances (Appointment of Department Heads) to be Laid Over.

3. Board Member Fiduccia read in for the first reading of an Ordinance Amending Section 2-
168 of the County Code of Ordinances (Human Resources Director) to be Laid Over.

Board Member Fiduccia announced that the Personnel and Policy Committee appointed Board
Member Arena as ADHOC chair.

Board Member Fiduccia reported that Animal Services received 981 calls for service, 623 were
in the City and 143 calls were in unincorporated Winnebago County. Machesney Park had 83,
Loves Park 44, Rockton had 12, Roscoe had 20, South Beloit had 27, Durand had 5, Pecatonica
had 4, Winnebago 7, New Milford had 2, Cherry Valley had 10. They took in 59 dogs, 83 cats, 1
ferret, 1 guinea pig, 1 gerbil, 6 fish, 3 domestic rabbits, and a hamster.

Board Member Fiduccia thanked County Administrator Paschal for all she had done for
Winnebago County.

Board Member Salgado made motion to suspend the rules on Agenda Item 2. (as listed above)
An Ordinance Amending Section 2-89 of the County Code of Ordinances (Appointment of

5-7/25/19



26.

27.

28.

Department Heard) to be Laid Over, seconded by Board Member Goral. Discussion by Board
Member Salgado. Motion to suspend the rules was approved by a roll call vote of 13 yes and 5

‘no votes. (Board Members Butitta, Crosby, Fellars, Gerl, and Kelley voted no.) (Board Members

Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve the
Ordinance, seconded by Board Member Wescott. Board Member Goral made a motion to amend
the Ordinance under Sec. 2-89. (b) to read; The County Administrator and two County Board
Members (one from each political party) shall review the performance of all appointed
department heads annually using a uniform evaluation system except as provided by law or
ordinance and shall provide a copy of the evaluations to the Chief of Human Resources,
seconded by Board Member Arena. Discussion by Board Members, Hoffman, Kelley, and Goral.
Board Member Hoffman made a motion to amend the amended Ordinance to read: The County
Administrator and two County Board Members chosen by the caucus chairs of each party (one
from each political party) shall review the performance of all appointed department heads
annually using a uniform evaluation system except as provided by law or ordinance and shall
provide a copy of the evaluations to the Chief of Human Resources, seconded by Board Member
Arena. Motion to approve the amendment to the Ordinance was approved by a voice vote.
(Board Members Crosby and Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were
absent.) Motion to approve the amendment to the amended Ordinance was approved by a voice
vote. (Board Members Crosby, Kelley, and Schultz voted no.) (Board Members Booker and
Redd were absent.) Motion to approve the amended Ordinance was approved by a voice vote.
(Board Members Kelley, Crosby, and Fellars voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were
absent.)

Board Member Salgado made a motion to suspend the rules on Agenda Item 3. (as listed above)
An Ordinance Amending Section 2-168 of the County Code of Ordinances (Human Resources
Director) to be Laid Over, seconded by Board Member Wescott. Motion to suspend the rules was
approved by a roll call vote of 13 yes and 5 no votes. (Board Members Butitta, Crosby, Fellars,
Gerl, and Kelley voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Board Member
Salgado made a motion to approve the Ordinance, seconded by Board Member Boomer.
Discussion by State’s Attorney Hite-Ross and Board Member Arena. Board Member Arena
made a motion to amend the Ordinance Section 2-168 by striking the word interim, seconded by
Board Member Hoffman. Motion to amend the Ordinance was approve by a voice vote. (Board
Member Crosby voted no.) (Board Members Booker and Redd were absent.) Motion to approve
the amended Ordinance was approved by a roll call vote of 13 yes and 5 no votes. (Board
Members Butitta, Crosby, Fellars, Gerl, and Kelley voted no.) (Board Members Booker and
Redd were absent.) Discussion by State’s Attorney Hite-Ross and Board Members Salgado,
Gerl, Goral, Fiduccia and Webster.

ZONING COMMITTEE

No Report.

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

No Report.

PUBLIC WORKS

6 —7/25/19



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

No Report.

PUBLIC SAFETY

No Report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board Member Schultz spoke of host fee allocations.
Board Member Salgado addressed the vote on the Sheriff’s Lawsuit.

Board Member Hoffman and State’s Attorney Hite-Ross discussed the rules of a substitute
Chairman.

Board Member Gerl had a follow-up question to Board Member Hoffman’s question. Discussion
by State’s Attorney Hite-Ross.

Board Member Webster and State’s Attorney Hite-Ross discussed the Chairman’s pay.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Wescott discussed potholes.

Deputy State’s Attorney Kurlinkus announced he attended the first 911 meeting with the
municipalities and it was a productive meeting. The next meeting will be August 14" at 5:00
p-m.

Board Member Goral announced on August 6™ River Bluff Nursing Home will host a dinner.

Board Member Fellars entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Hoffman moved
to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Board Member Crosby. Motion was approved by a voice
vote. The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lori Gummiow

County Clerk

ar

7 —7/125/19



ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT




DEPARTMENT

HEAD UPDATES




PUBLIC WORKS

COMMITTEE




19-020
County Board: 08/08/2019

RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

19-CR-XXX

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE TASSONI

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
AMENDMENT TO EXTENDED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR THE EXTENTION OF
PERRYVILLE ROAD PATH THROUGH ROCK CUT STATE PARK
(SECTION 16-00633-00-BT)

WHEREAS the County of Winnebago entered into LICENSE AGREEMENT No. 724A with the
STATE OF ILLINOIS, DEPARMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR), dated November 6%,
2001, to construct a path along the east side of Perryville Road through Rock Cut State Park from the
south right-of-way line of Hart Road to the center of Willow Creek ; and

WHEREAS the County of Winnebago was award in October 2016 some $984,960 through the Illinois
Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) to in part extend the Perryville Road Path through Rock
Cut State Park from the south right-of-way line of Hart Road, north to the south right-of-way line of
Illinois Route 73; and

WHEREAS in order to construct the new path segment through Rock Cut State Park the current
LICENSE AGREEMENT needs to be amended to include the new path segment; and

WHEREAS it is in the public interest to enter into the attached AMENDMENT TO EXTENTED
LICENSE AGREEMENT with IDNR to accomplish the extension of the Perryville Road Path

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
1llinois, that the Chairman of the County Board is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the County
of Winnebago an AMENDMENT TO EXTENDED LICENSE AGREEMENT with IDNR for the
extension of the Perryville Road Path through Rock Cut State Park in substantially the form attached
hereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the AMENDMENT entered into shall not become effective and
binding unless and until both parties have executed the same; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately
upon its adoption; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to prepare and
deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Treasurer, Auditor, and Engineer.



Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
Dave Tassoni, Chairman Dave Tassoni, Chairman
Burt Gerl Burt Gerl
Dave Boomer Dave Boomer
Dave Kelley Dave Kelley
Jim Webster Jim Webster

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Illinois this day of , 2019.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, [llinois



Project Location: Rock Cut State Park
Location Code: 50-4521-1

Agreement Number: 724A
Amendment Number: 1

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

AMENDMENT TO EXTENDED LICENSE AGREEMENT

LICENSE AGREEMENT No. 724A, executed November 6%, 2001, by and between the STATE
OF ILLINOIS, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR) / [formerly known as the
Department of Conservation or IDOC] and WINNEBAGO COUNTY (LICENSEE), hereby is amended
as follows:

LICENSEE will extend multi-use recreation trail north on a strip of land 200 feet of
even width adjacent to, east of, and parallel with the East ROW Line of Perryville Road
(Winnebago County Highway 11) beginning at the South ROW Line of Illinois Route
173 and extending south to the center line of Willow Creek, all being in the East 12 of
Sections 21 and 28 of Township 45 North, Range 2 East of the Third Principal
Meridian, Harlem Township, Winnebago County, Illinois, comprising 36 Acres, more
or less as show in revised Exhibit B.

LICENSEE, by its acceptance and execution of this Amendment, agrees and covenants that it will
abide by and comply with all the terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of said original Extended
License Agreement as herein amended.

Dated and executed by the parties hereto this day of _ - ,20
AGREED APPROVED
LICENSEE STATE OF ILLINOIS
WINNEBAGO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
BY: BY:
Connie Waggoner, Assistant Director
Print Name Office of Realty & Capital Planning
TITLE: TITLE;
DATE: DATE:

FEIN NO.:




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the foregoing Modification #1 to Extended License Agreement Number

724A is hereby executed this

, 2019.

LICENSEE;:
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

By:

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois

Date:

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow , Clerk of the
County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois

FEIN No. 36-6006681

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

By:

Director

Date:

ATTEST:




% Park 7
]

- LoveseeiRd

Brown Rd.

WRd.

-

| Paulson

© Bivd.§ 2 cretk

.3

T.45N.

REVISED

EXHIBIT B
LICENSE NO. 724A

ROCK CUT STATE PARK
(PERRYVILLE PATH)
SEC’S. 21 & 28
T.45N. R.2E. 3 P.M.
WINNEBAGO COUNTY



19-021
County Board: 08/08/2019

RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

19-CR-XXX

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE TASSONI

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LOCAL PUBLIC
AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL PARTICIPATION FOR GUARDRAIL
IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTY

(SECTION 17-00637-00-GR)

WHEREAS the Winnebago County Highway Department (WCHD) applied to the State of
Ilinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) for Federal Highway Safety Improvement Project
(HSIP) funds to support work involving improvements to guardrail installations at various
locations on the County Highway system; and

WHEREAS the County has been selected to receive HSIP funds for guardrail improvements at
various locations throughout the County at 90% of the project cost for a not to exceed Federal
share of $899,437; and

WHEREAS this agreement was previously approved as County Board Resolution 2018CR083
on June 14, 2018 but needs to be reauthorized as the time limit for IDOT execution has lapsed,;
and

WHEREAS it would be in the public interest to enter into the attached Local Agency
Agreement for Federal Participation (hereafter, the “AGREEMENT?).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board Chairman is authorized to
execute on behalf of the County of Winnebago the “Local Public Agency Agreement for Federal
Participation” in substantially the form attached hereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the AGREEMENT entered into shall not become effective
and binding unless and until the respective parties have executed them; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its adoption; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to
prepare and deliver one (1) certified copy of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Treasurer,
Auditor and Winnebago County Engineer.



AGREE

Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

Dave Tassoni, Chairman

Dave Tassoni, Chairman

Burt Gerl

Burt Gerl

Dave Boomer

Dave Boomer

Dave Kelley

Dave Kelley

Jim Webster

Jim Webster

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, Illinois this day of

ATTEST:

, 2019.

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the

County Board of the

County of Winnebago, Illinois

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois



s Local Public Agency State Contract Day Labor Local Contract RR Force Account
llinois Department
of Transportation Winnebago County X

Local Public Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP, SRTS, or HSIP Number(s)
for Federal Participation 17-00637-00-GR HSIP 201712002
Construction Engineering Right-of-Way
Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number

C-92-071-18 NMYM(658)

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local public agency, hereinafter referred to as the “LPA”", and the State of
lllinois, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “STATE". The STATE and LPA jointly
propose to improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans
prepared by, or on behalf of the LPA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by
the Federal Highway Administration, hereinafter referred to as “FHWA".

Location
Local Name  Various Route  Various Length 0.00 mi
Termini _ Various locations
Current Jurisdiction _Winnebago County TIP Number  2-18-2 Existing Structure No N/A

Project Description
Guardrail terminal improvements

Division of Cost

Type of Work HSIP o % LPA % Total
Participating Construction 899,437 99,937 BAL 999,374
Non-Participating Construction
Preliminary Engineering
Construction Engineering

e e e e e
— Tt it i it Tt
P N T T T N B

Right of Way

Railroads

Utilities

Materials

TOTAL $ 899,437 $ $ 99,937 $ 999,374
*90% HSIP funds NTE $899,437

NOTE: The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change. The final LPA share is dependent on the final Federal

and State participation. The actual costs will be used in the final division of cost for billing and reimbursment.

If funding is not a percentage of the total, place an asterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above.

Local Public Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LPA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance
to fund the LPA share of project costs. A copy of the authorizing resolution or ordinance is attached as an addendum (required for
State-let contracts only)

Method of Financing (State Contract Work Only)

METHOD A---Lump Sum (80% of LPA Obligation)
METHOD B--- Monthly Payments of due by the of each successive month.
METHOD C---LLPA’s Share _Balance divided by estimated total cost multipiied by actual progress pavment.

(See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 1 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



Agreement Provisions

THE LPA AGREES:

(M

(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)

(1)

(8)

©)
(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

To acquire in its name, or in the name of the STATE if on the STATE highway system, all right-of-way necessary for this project in
accordance with the requirements of Titles [l and Il! of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act
of 1970, and established State policies and procedures. Prior to advertising for bids, the LPA shall certify to the STATE that all
requirements of Titles Il and Il of said Uniform Act have been satisfied. The disposition of encroachments, if any, will be
cooperatively determined by representatives of the LPA, and the STATE and the FHWA, if required.

To provide for all utility adjustments, and to regulate the use of the right-of-way of this improvement by utilities, public and private, in
accordance with the current Utility Accommodation Policy for Local Agency Highway and Street Systems.

To provide for surveys and the preparation of plans for the proposed improvement and engineering supervision during construction
of the proposed improvement.

To retain jurisdiction of the completed improvement unless specified otherwise by addendum (addendum should be accompanied
by a location map). If the improvement location is currently under road district jurisdiction, an addendum is required.

To maintain or cause to be maintained, in a manner satisfactory to the STATE and the FHWA, the completed improvement, or that
portion of the completed improvement within its jurisdiction as established by addendum referred to in item 4 above.

To comply with all applicable Executive Orders and Federal Highway Acts pursuant to the Equal Employment Opportunity and
Nondiscrimination Regulations required by the U.S. Department of Transportation.

To maintain, for a minimum of 3 years after final project close-out by the STATE, adequate books, records and supporting
documents to verify the amounts, recipients and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the contract; the
contract and all books, records and supporting documents related to the contract shall be available for review and audit by the
Auditor General and the department; and the LPA agrees to cooperate fully with any audit conducted by the Auditor General and
the STATE; and to provide full access to all relevant materials. Failure to maintain the books, records and supporting documents
required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the STATE for the recovery of any funds paid by the STATE under
the contract for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not available to support their purported
disbursement.

To provide if required, for the improvement of any railroad-highway grade crossing and rail crossing protection within the limits of
the proposed improvement.

To comply with Federal requirements or possibly lose (partial or total) Federal participation as determined by the FHWA.

(State Contracts Only) That the method of payment designated on page one will be as follows:

Method A-  Lump Sum Payment. Upon award of the contract for this improvement, the LPA will pay to the STATE within thirty
(30) calendar days of billing, in lump sum, an amount equal to 80% of the LPA’s estimated obligation incurred under
this Agreement. The LPA will pay to the STATE the remainder of the LPA's obligation (including any nonparticipating
costs) within thirty (30) calendar days of billing in a lump sum, upon completion of the project based on final costs.

Method B - Monthly Payments. Upon award of the contract for this improvement, the LPA will pay to the STATE, a specified
amount each month for an estimated period of months, or until 80% of the LPA’s estimated obligation under the
provisions of the Agreement has been paid, and will pay to the STATE the remainder of the LPA's obligation
(including any nonparticipating costs) in a lump sum, upon completion of the project based upon final costs.

Method C - Progress Payments. Upon receipt of the contractor’s first and subsequent progressive bills for this improvement, the
LPA will pay to the STATE within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt, an amount equal to the LPA’s share of the
construction cost divided by the estimated total cost, multiplied by the actual payment (appropriately adjusted for
nonparticipating costs) made to the contractor until the entire obligation incurred under this Agreement has been paid.

Failure to remit the payment(s) in a timely manner as required under Methods A, B, or C, shall allow the STATE to internally offset,
reduce, or deduct the arrearage from any payment or reimbursement due or about to become due and payable from the STATE to
LPA on this or any other contract. The STATE, at its sole option, upon notice to the LPA, may place the debt into the lllinois
Comptroller's Offset System (15 ILCS 405/10.05) or take such other and further action as my be required to recover the debt.

(Local Contracts or Day Labor) To provide or cause to be provided all of the initial funding, equipment, labor, material and services
necessary to construct the complete project.

(Preliminary Engineering) In the event that right-of-way acquisition for, or actual construction of, the project for which this
preliminary engineering is undertaken with Federal participation is not started by the close of the tenth fiscal year following the fiscal
year in which the project is federally authorized, the LPA will repay the STATE any Federal funds received under the terms of this
Agreement.

(Right-of-Way Acquisition) In the event that the actual construction of the project on this right-of-way is not undertaken by the close
of the twentieth fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the project is federally authorized, the LPA will repay the STATE any
Federal Funds received under the terms of this Agreement.

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 2 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



(14)

(16)

(7)

(18)

(19)
(20)
(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(Railroad Related Work Only) The estimates and general layout plans for at-grade crossing improvements should be forwarded to
the Rail Safety and Project Engineer, Room 204, lllinois Department of Transportation, 2300 South Dirksen Parkway, Springfield,
lllinois, 62764. Approval of the estimates and general layout plans should be obtained prior to the commencement of railroad
related work. All railroad related work is also subject to approval be the lllinois Commerce Commission (ICC). Final inspection for
railroad related work should be coordinated through appropriate IDOT District Bureau of Local Roads and Streets office.

Plans and preemption times for signal related work that will be interconnected with traffic signals shall be submitted to the ICC for
review and approval prior to the commencement of work. Signal related work involving interconnects with state maintained traffic
signals should also be coordinated with the IDOT's District Bureau of Operations.

The LPA is responsible for the payment of the railroad related expenses in accordance with the LPA/railroad agreement prior to
requesting reimbursement from IDOT. Requests for reimbursement should be sent to the appropriate IDOT District Bureau of Local
Roads and Streets office.

Engineer's Payment Estimates shall be in accordance with the Division of Cost on page one.

And certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief its officials:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them
for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal,
State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements receiving stolen property;

(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, local) with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in item (b) of this certification; and

(d) have not within a three-year period preceding the Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, local)
terminated for cause or defauilt.

To include the certifications, listed in item 15 above, and all other certifications required by State statutes, in every contract,
including procurement of materials and leases of equipment.

(State Contracts) That execution of this agreement constitutes the LPA's concurrence in the award of the construction contract to
the responsible low bidder as determined by the STATE.

That for agreements exceeding $100,000 in federal funds, execution of this Agreement constitutes the LPA’s certification that;

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or
any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan or cooperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of
a Member of Congress, in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions;

(c) The LPA shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all ties
(including subcontracts, subgrants and contracts under grants, loans and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

To regulate parking and traffic in accordance with the approved project report.
To regulate encroachments on public right-of-way in accordance with current llinois Compiled Statutes.

To regulate the discharge of sanitary sewage into any storm water drainage system constructed with this improvement in
accordance with current lllinois Compiled Statutes.

To complete this phase of the project within three (3) years from the date this agreement is approved by the STATE if this portion of
the project described in the Project Description does not exceed $1,000,000 (five years if the project costs exceed $1,000,000).

To comply with the federal Financial Integrity Review and Evaluation (FIRE) program, which requires States and subrecipients to
justify continued federal funding on inactive projects. 23 CFR 630.106(a)(5) defines an inactive project as a project which no
expenditures have been charged against Federal funds for the past twelve (12) months.

To keep projects active, invoicing must occur a minimum of one time within any given twelve (12) month period. However, fo
ensure adequate processing time, the first invoice shall be submitted to the STATE within six (6) months of the federal authorization
date. Subsequent invoices will be submitted in intervals not to exceed six (6) months.

The LPA will submit supporting documentation with each request for reimbursement from the STATE. Supporting documentation is
defined as verification of payment, certified time sheets or summaries, vendor invoices, vendor receipts, cost plus fix fee invoice,
progress report, and personnel and direct cost summaries.and other documentation supporting the requested reimbursement
amount (Form BLRS 05621 should be used for consultant invoicing purposes). LPA invoice requests to the STATE will be
submitted with sequential invoice numbers by project.

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 3 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



(25)

(26)

(27)

e LEA WL SUDIIL W INe D1AITE & COomplete ana aewanea nnal involice witn appficapte supporiing aocumentation or all incurred
costs, less previous payments, no later than twelve (12) months from the date of completion of this phase of the improvement or
from the date of the previous invoice, which ever occurs first. If a final invoice is not received within this time frame, the most recent
invoice may be considered the final invoice and the obligation of the funds closed.

The LPA shall provide the final report to the appropriate STATE district within twelve months of the physical completion date of the
project so that the report may be audited and approved for payment. If the deadline cannot be met, a written explanation must be
provided to the district prior to the end of the twelve months documenting the reason and the new anticipated date of completion. If
the extended deadline is not met, this process must be repeated until the project is closed. Failure to follow this process may result
in the immediate close-out of the project and loss of further funding.

(Single Audit Requirements) That if the LPA expends $750,000 or more a year in federal financial assistance they shall have an
audit made in accordance with 2 CFR 200. LPAs expending less than $750,000 a year shall be exempt from compliance. A copy
of the audit report must be submitted to the STATE (Office of Finance and Administration, Audit Coordination Section, 2300 South
Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, lllinois, 62764), within 30 days after the completion of the audit, but no later than one year after the
end of the LPA's fiscal year. The CFDA number for all highway planning and construction activities is 20.205.

Federal funds utilized for constructon activities on projects let and awarded by the STATE (denoted by an “X" in the State Contract
field at the top of page 1) are not included in a LPA's calculation of federal funds expended by the LPA for Single Audit purposes.

That the LPA is required to register with the System for Award Management or SAM (formerly Central Contractor Registration
(CCRY)), which is a web-enabled government-wide application that collects, validates, stores, and disseminates business information
about the federal government's trading partners in support of the contract award and the electronic payment processes. To register
or renew, please use the following website: hitps://www.sam.qov/portal/public/SAM/A##1.

The LPA is also required to obtain a Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) D-U-N-S Number. This is a unique nine digit number required to
identify subrecipients of federal funding. A D-U-N-S number can be obtained at the following website:
hitp://fedgov.dnb.com/webform.

THE STATE AGREES:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

To provide such guidance, assistance and supervision and to monitor and perform audits to the extent necessary to assure validity
of the LPA's certification of compliance with Titles !l and Ill requirements.

(State Contracts) To receive bids for the construction of the proposed improvement when the plans have been approved by the
STATE (and FHWA, if required) and to award a contract for construction of the proposed improvement, after receipt of a
satisfactory bid.

(Day Labor) To authorize the LPA to proceed with the construction of the improvement when Agreed Unit Prices are approved, and
to reimburse the LPA for that portion of the cost payable from Federal and/or State funds based on the Agreed Unit Prices and
Engineer's Payment Estimates in accordance with the Division of Cost on page one.

(Local Contracts) For agreements with Federal and/or State funds in engineering, right-of-way, utility work and/or construction

work:

(a) To reimburse the LPA for the Federal and/or State share on the basis of periodic billings, provided said billings contain
sufficient cost information and show evidence of payment by the LPA,

(b) To provide independent assurance sampling, to furnish off-site material inspection and testing at sources normally visited by
STATE inspectors of steel, cement, aggregate, structural steel and other materials customarily tested by the STATE.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED:

(1)

2)

(3)
(4)

Construction of the project will utilize domestic steel as required by Section 106.01 of the current edition of the Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction and federal Buy America provisions.

That this Agreement and the covenants contained herein shall become null and void in the event that the FHWA does not approve
the proposed improvement for Federal-aid participation within one (1) year of the date of execution of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their successors and assigns.

For contracts awarded by the LPA, the LPA shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the award and
performance of any USDOT — assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26.
The LPA shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and
administration of USDOT — assisted contracts. The LPA’s DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by
USDOT, is incorporated by reference in this Agreement. Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved
program, the STATE may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 4 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



entorcement under 18 U.5.C. 1001 and/or the Program traud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31U.5.C. 3801 et seq.). In the absence
of a USDOT - approved LPA DBE Program or on State awarded contracts, this Agreement shall be administered under the
provisions of the STATE's USDOT approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program.

(5) In cases where the STATE is reimbursing the LPA, obligations of the STATE shall cease immediately without penalty or further
payment being required if, in any fiscal year, the lllinois General Assembly or applicable Federal Funding source fails to appropriate
or otherwise make available funds for the work contemplated herein.

(6) All projects for the construction of fixed works which are financed in whole or in part with funds provided by this Agreement and/or
amendment shall be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq.) unless the provisions of that Act exempt its
application.

ADDENDA

Additional information and/or stipulations are hereby attached and identified below as being a part of this Agreement.
Number 1- Location Map. Number 2 — L PA Appropriation Resolution

(Insert Addendum numbers and titles as applicable)

The LPA further agrees, as a condition of payment, that it accepts and will comply with the applicable provisions set forth in this Agreement
and all Addenda indicated above.

APPROVED . APPROVED
Local Public Agency State of lilinois

Department of Transportation

Yeank Haney

Name of Official (Print or Type Ndme) Randall S. Blankenhorn, Secretary Date
By:
Title (County Board Chairperson/Mayerf\illege-Rresident/ete.) Aaron A. Weatherholt, Deputy Director of Highways Date
Omer Osman, Director of Highways/Chief Engineer Date
(Signature) Date
The above signature certifies the agency's TIN number is Phil Kaufmann, Acting Chief Counsel Date
00 oleR | conducting business as a Governmental
Entity.
DUNS Number O\O A L\ e % 9\ a\ Jeff Heck, Chief Fiscal Officer (CFO) Date

NOTE: If the LPA signature is by an APPOINTED official, a resolution authorizing said appointed official to execute this
agreement is required.

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 5 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



b =,

S i

Winnebago County
HSIP Funds
Section 17-00637-00-GR
Guardrail terminal improvements
County-wide

Addendum #1, Location Map

nehiok




County of Winnebago

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
424 North Springfield Avenue Joseph A. Vanderwerff, Sr. P.E. Phone (815) 319-4000
Rockford, lllinois 61101-5097 County Engineer Fax (815) 3194001
TO: Kevin Marchek, P.E. DATE: July 18, 2018
Deputy Director of Highways
Region Two Engineer RE: Funding Agreement
lllinois Department of Highways HSIP Guardrail Improvements
819 Depot Avenue Section 17-00637-00-GR
Dixon, IL 61021
ATTN: Shawn L Ortgiesen, P.E., PTOE
Local Roads Field Liaison Engineer
We are sending you herewith the following:
Number of Copies Item Description
5 Form BLR 05310 Local Public Agency Agreement for Federal
Participation, Job No. C-92-062-16, Project No.
BROS-0201(033)
5 Form BLR 09110 Resolution for Improvement by County Under the
llinois Highway Code
TRANSMITTED:
[ For your information [ As requested X For approval
[J Preiiminary [ Progress % (] Final [J For review

REMARKS:

Please find five (5) copies of the above noted documents for your approval.

1t is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County.




Local Public Agency State Contract | DayLabor | Local Contract | RR Force Account
@ Winois Department

of Transportation Winnebago County X
Local Public Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP, SRTS, or HSIP Number(s)
for Federal Participation 17-00637-00-GR HSIP 201712002
Construction Engineering Right-of-Way
Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number

C-92-071-18 NMYM(658)

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local public agency, hereinafter referred to as the "LPA”, and the State of
Ilinois, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "STATE”". The STATE and LPA jointly
propose to improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans
prepared by, or on behalf of the LPA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by
the Federal Highway Administration, hereinafter referred to as “FHWA".

Location
Local Name _ Various Route _Various Length _0.00 mi
Termini _Various locations
Current Jurisdiction _Winnebago County TIP Number Existing Structure No

Project Description

Guardrail terminal improvements

Division of Cost

Type of Work HSIP % o% LPA % Total
Participating Construction 899,437 99,937 BAL 999,374
Non-Participating Construction
Preliminary Engineering
Construction Engineering

i A .
i gy — . . o
e

Right of Way

Railroads

Utilities

Materials

TOTAL $ 899,437 $ $ 99,937 $ 999,374
*90% HSIP funds NTE $899,437

NOTE: The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change. The final LPA share is dependent on the final Federal

and State participation. The actual costs will be used in the final division of cost for billing and reimbursment.

If funding s not a percentage of the total, place an asterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above.

Local Public Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LPA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance
to fund the LPA share of project costs. A copy of the authorizing resolution or ordinance is attached as an addendum (required for
State-let contracts only)

Method of Financing (State Contract Work Only)

METHOD A---Lump Sum (80% of LPA Obligation)
METHOD B--- Monthly Payments of due by the of each successive month.
METHOD C--LPA's Share _Balance divided by estimated total cost multipiied by actual progress payment.

(See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 10of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



(14)

(19)

(16)
(17)

(18)

(19)
(20)
(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(Railroad Related Work Only) The estimates and general layout plans for at-grade crossing improvements should be forwarded to
the Rail Safety and Project Engineer, Room 204, lllinois Department of Transportation, 2300 South Dirksen Parkway, Springfield,
lllinois, 62764. Approval of the estimates and general layout plans should be obtained prior to the commencement of railroad
related work. All railroad related work is also subject to approval be the lllinois Commerce Commission (ICC). Final inspection for
railroad related work should be coordinated through appropriate IDOT District Bureau of Local Roads and Strests office.

Plans and preemption times for signal related work that will be interconnected with traffic signals shall be submitted to the ICC for
review and approval prior to the commencement of work. Signal related work involving interconnects with state maintained traffic
signals should also be coordinated with the IDOT's District Bureau of Operations.

The LPA is responsible for the payment of the railroad related expenses in accordance with the LPA/railroad agreement prior to
requesting reimbursement from IDOT. Requests for reimbursement should be sent to the appropriate IDOT District Bureau of Local
Roads and Streets office.

Engineer's Payment Estimates shall be in accordance with the Division of Cost on page one.

And certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief its officials:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

{(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them
for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal,
State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements receiving stolen property;

(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, local) with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in item (b) of this certification; and

(d) have not within a three-year period preceding the Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, local)
terminated for cause or default.

To include the certifications, listed in item 15 above, and all other certifications required by State statutes, in every contract,
including procurement of materials and leases of equipment.

(State Contracts) That execution of this agreement constitutes the LPA's concurrence in the award of the construction contract to
the responsible low bidder as determined by the STATE.

That for agreements exceeding $100,000 in federal funds, execution of this Agreement constitutes the LPA’s certification that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or
any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan or coaperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of
a Member of Congress, in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions;

(c) The LPA shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all ties
(including subcontracts, subgrants and contracts under grants, loans and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

To regulate parking and traffic in accordance with the approved project report.
To regulate encroachments on public right-of-way in accordance with current {llinois Compiled Statutes.

To regulate the discharge of sanitary sewage into any storm water drainage system constructed with this improvement in
accordance with current (llinois Compiled Statutes.

To complete this phase of the project within three (3) years from the date this agreement is approved by the STATE if this portion of
the project described in the Project Description does not exceed $1,000,000 (five years if the project costs exceed $1,000,000).

To comply with the federal Financial Integrity Review and Evaluation (FIRE) program, which requires States and subrecipients to
justify continued federal funding on inactive projects. 23 CFR 630.106(a)(5) defines an inactive project as a project which no
expenditures have been charged against Federal funds for the past twelve (12) months.

To keep projects active, invoicing must occur a minimum of one time within any given twelve (12) month period. However, to
ensure adequate processing time, the first invoice shall be submitted to the STATE within six (6) months of the federal authorization
date. Subsequent invoices will be submitted in intervals not to exceed six (6) months.

The LPA will submit supporting documentation with each request for reimbursement from the STATE. Supporting documentation is
defined as verification of payment, certified time sheets or summaries, vendor invoices, vendor receipts, cost plus fix fee invoice,
progress report, and personnel and direct cost summaries.and other documentation supporting the requested reimbursement
amount (Form BLRS 05621 should be used for consultant invoicing purposes). LPA invoice requests to the STATE will be
submitted with sequential invoice numbers by project.

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 3 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). In the absence
of a USDOT - approved LPA DBE Program or on State awarded contracts, this Agreement shall be administered under the
provisions of the STATE's USDOT approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program.

(5) In cases where the STATE is reimbursing the LPA, obligations of the STATE shall cease immediately without penalty or further

payment being required if, in any fiscal year, the lllinois General Assembly or applicable Federal Funding source fails to appropriate
or otherwise make available funds for the work contemplated herein.

(6) All projects for the construction of fixed works which are financed in whole or in part with funds provided by this Agreement and/or
amendment shall be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq.) unless the provisions of that Act exempt its
application.

ADDENDA

Additional information and/or stipulations are hereby attached and identified below as being a part of this Agreement.
Number 1- Location Map. _ Number 2 ~ LPA Appropriation Resolution

(Insert Addendum numbers and titles as applicable)

The LPA further agrees, as a condition of payment, that it accepts and will comply with the applicable provisions set forth in this Agresment
and all Addenda indicated above.

APPROVED APPROVED
Local Public Agency State of lllinois

Department of Transportation

';(m\k% Hanea

Name of Official (Print or Tz_ge Name) Randall S. Blankenhorn, Secretary Date
e \c\nﬁu' onanN Bl
Title ( County Board Chairperson/Meyestiiiege-Fresidentiete:) Aaron A. Weatherholt, Deputy Director of Highways Date
@/ LO\ \S ‘ lg Omer Osman, Director of Highways/Chief Engineer Date
Date
The above signatureveflifies the agency’s TIN number is Phil Kaufmann, Acting Chief Counsel Date
Q’M—l— conducting business as a Governmental
Entity.
DUNS Number OO\ 0 D4 & A Jeff Heck, Chief Fiscal Officer (CFO) Date

NOTE: If the LPA signature is by an APPOINTED official, a resolution authorizing said appointed official to execute this
agreement is required.

Printed 5/30/2018 Page 5 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 11/06/17)



® ®

/ Winnebago County \ Nk
HSIP Funds

Section 17-00637-00-GR

Guardrail terminal improvements
County-wide
Addendum #1, Location Map
' kot
wahiek
o
®
German Valley
Egan
Adeine - '
@ Loef River @ _Q__



STATE OF ILLINOIS, 88.
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

I, TIANA J. McCALL, County Clerk in and for said County, in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing attached copy of:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING THE LOCAL SHARE OF FUNDS AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY
AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL PARTICIPATION FOR GUARDRAIL
IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE
COUNTY (SECTION 17-00637-00-GR)

with the original document which is on file in my office; and found it to be a true, perfect and
complete copy of the original document.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the seal of said County, at my office in
the City of Rockford, in said County,

“nll""!m,,'

o "”o »

SO Mo, this_15TH DAY _OF JUNE, 2018.

S RN, M A
=§ A A 18
: - o é.‘ i TIANA J. McCALL . Winnebago County Clerk
B ‘{Q[NQ\S C“"-”s

% ~3INQVS %= &

"‘b, OO COL‘“({ “s‘

"4y W 3 s :'
Ui By: (| H',ind KA Deputy County Clerk



18-017
County Board: 6/14/2018

RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

2018 CR 083

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE KELLEY

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING THE LOCAL SHARE OF FUNDS AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR
FEDERAL PARTICIPATION FOR GUARDRAIL IMPROVEMENTS AT
VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTY
(SECTION 17-00637-00-GR)

WHEREAS the Winnebago County Highway Department (WCHD) applied to the State of Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT) for Federal Highway Safety Improvement Project (HSIP) funds
to support work involving improvements to guardrail installations at various locations on the County
Highway system; and

WHEREAS the County has been selected to receive HSIP funds for guardrail improvements at
various locations throughout the County at 90% of the project cost for a not to exceed Federal share of
$899,437; and :

WHEREAS the federal fund source requires a match of local funds, of which $100,000 will be
appropriated from the County’s Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) fund; and

WHEREAS it would be in the public interest to enter into the attached Local Agency Agreement for
Federal Participation (hereafter, the “AGREEMENT™) and to appropriate monies from the County’s
MFT fund to cover the County’s cost of this project.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
[llinois appropriates one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) or as much of such sum as may be
needed to match federal funds in the completion of the aforementioned project known as MFT Section
Number 17-00637-00-GR and that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute on behalf of
the County of Winnebago the “Local Public Agency Agreement for Federal Participation” in
substantially the form attached hereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the AGREEMENT entered into shall not become effective and
binding unless and until the respective parties have executed them; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately
upon its adoption; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to prepare and
deliver one (1) certified copy of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Treasurer, Auditor and
Winnebago County Engineer.

80 - 6/14/18



Respectfully submitted,

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
AGREE DISAGREE
Dave Kelley, Chairman o Dave Kelley, Chairman

Burt Gerl R Burt Gerl
>
; 'w. .uuhTur - Dave B_ogmer
)yt
N _gﬁL_(/<*-“—*” - -
Dave Tassoni Dave Tassoni

Jim bster N _ Jim Webster B

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Illinois this 14th day of June 2018.

County of Winnebago, Illinois

ATTEST:

Tiana McCall, Clérk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, [llinois

81-6/14/18



llinois Depat'nent Resolution for Im
. provement by County
of Transportation Under the Illinois Highway Code

BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of _Winnebago County, lllinois, that the
following described County Highway be improved under the lllinois Highway Code:
County Highway various ~beginning-at-a-pointrear various
and-extending-along-said-route-in-an direction-to-a-point-near
various
, a-distance-of-approximately ; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the type of improvement shall be _Guardrail improvements

and shall be designated as Section 17-00637-00-GR and,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the improvement shail be constructed by _contract and the County through its
officers, agents and employees »and

(Insert either “contract® or “the County through its officers, agents and employees®)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is hereby appropriated the sum of _one hundred thousand only

dollars, ( $100,000.00 )
from the County's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for the construction of this improvement and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the
district office of the Department of Transportation.

I, _Tiana McCall County Clerk in and for said County,

in the State aforesaid, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to
be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the County Board of

Winnebaao County, atits reqular
meeting held at _401 West State Street, Rockford. lllinois 61101
on

Date

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the seal of said County at my officein _Rockford, IL

in said Countv. this _\DYY  davof Nanns  AD R O0\X

(SEAL) Eé LA S. .‘[hg& Q g County Clerk

Approved

Regional Engineer
Department of Transportation

Date

Printed 7/2/2018 BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/15/13)



19- 022
County Board: 08/08/2019

RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

19-CR-XXX

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE TASSONI

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
FEHR GRAHAM, TO PROVIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND OTHER LAND SURVEYING
SERVICES FOR OLD RIVER ROAD FROM ILLINOIS RTE. 75 TO ROSCOE ROAD
(SECTION 06-00384-00-RS)

WHEREAS by County of Winnebago resolution 2006 CR 26, dated February 23, 2006, the County
entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the Village of Rockton to jurisdictionally transfer Old
River Road (CH 64) from Illinois Rte. 75 to Roscoe Road, once said roadway section was improved; and

WHEREAS Federal funding of this project will soon be made available which will require the completion
of Phase I and II construction documents; and

WHEREAS most of the preliminary engineering work for this project is being done by County Highway
engineering staff, however, there are right-of-way and other land surveying items associated with this
project that County staff cannot perform; and

WHEREAS Fehr Graham has agreed to perform and assist County staff to complete required right-of-way
work and other related land surveying services for the completion of the Phase I and Phase II construction
documents for a not to exceed fee of $41,344 as set forth in the attached Agreement; and

WHEREAS it would be in the public interest to enter into the attached Preliminary Engineering Services
Agreement for Phase [ and Il improvements on Old River Road (CH 64) from Illinois Rte. 75 to Roscoe
Road.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois that
the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute on behalf of the County of Winnebago the attached
Preliminary Engineering Services Agreement to provide Phase I and II land surveying and other related
service in substantially the form attached hereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Agreement entered into shall not become effective and binding
unless and until both parties have executed the same; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
adoption; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and
deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Auditor, Treasurer and County
Engineer.

Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
Dave Tassoni, Chairman Dave Tassoni, Chairman
Burt Gerl Burt Gerl
Dave Boomer Dave Boomer
Dave Kelley Dave Kelley
Jim Webster Jim Webster

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
[llinois this day of ,2019.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, [llinois



Municipality L linols D t Name

Winnebago County o n epartmen C | Fehr Graham
c of Transportation o

Township /L\ g Address

Rockton Preliminary Engineering u | 200 Prairie Street. Suite 208
A Services Agreement L —=

County G F T City

Winnebaao E ~Motor-FuetFan-Funds A | Rockford

. N N

Section c T State
Y llinois

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 2 day of July , 2019  between the above Local

Agency (LA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain professional engineering services in connection with the
improvement of the above SECTION. Motor Fuel Tax Funds, allotted to the LA by the State of lliinois under the general
supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT”, will be used entirely or in part
to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS.

Section Description

Name Old River Road Right of Way

Route Old River Length 3.10 Mi.  16390.00 FT (Structure No. )

Termini

Description:

Establish existing right-of-way along Old River Road from Roscoe Road to IL 75; along East River Road from IL 75 to South Ferry
Street; and South Ferry Street from East River Street to Old River Road. Work to include field survey and investigation of existing
monumented right of way corners, right of way computation and analysis, and final drawings of existing right of way. Project to include
topographic surveys of the North side of East River Road, the East side of Femry Street, and the East side of Old River Road from Ferry
Street to the Park entrance. (see attached)

Agreement Provisions

The Engineer Agrees,

1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the following engineering services for the LA, in connection with the
proposed improvements herein before described, and checked below:

a. X Make such detailed surveys as are necessary for the preparation of detailed roadway plans

b. [[] Make stream and flood plain hydraulic surveys and gather high water data, and flood histories for the preparation
of detailed bridge plans.

¢. [J Make or cause to be made such soil surveys or subsurface investigations including borings and soil profiles and
analyses thereof as may be required to furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement.
Such investigations are to be made in accordance with the current requirements of the DEPARTMENT.

d. [T] Make or cause to be made such traffic studies and counts and special intersection studies as may be required to
furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement.

e. [] Prepare Army Corps of Engineers Permit, Department of Natural Resources-Office of Water Resources Permit,
Bridge waterway sketch, and/or Channel Change sketch, Utility plan and locations, and Railroad Crossing work
agreements.

f. [] Prepare Preliminary Bridge design and Hydraulic Report, (including economic analysis of bridge or culvert types)
and high water effects on roadway overflows and bridge approaches.

g. [ ] Make complete general and detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates of cost and furnish the LA
with five (5) copies of the plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates. Additional copies of any or all
documents, if required, shall be furnished to the LA by the ENGINEER at his actual cost for reproduction.

Printed 7/2/2019 Page 1 of 5 BLR 05510 (Rev. 11/08)



h. [ Furnish the LA with survey and drafts in quadruplicate of all necessary right-of-way dedications, construction
easement and borrow pit and channel change agreements including prints of the corresponding plats and staking
as required.

Note: Four copies to be submitted to the Regional Engineer
i. [ Assistthe LA in the tabulation and interpretation of the contractors’ proposals

j. [ Prepare the necessary environmental documents in accordance with the procedures adopted by the
DEPARTMENT’s Bureau of Local Roads & Streets.

k. (] Prepare the Project Development Report when required by the DEPARTMENT.

(2) That all reports, plans, plats and special provisions to be furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT, will
be in accordance with current standard specifications and policies of the DEPARTMENT. It is being understood that all
such reports, plats, plans and drafts shall, before being finally accepted, be subject to approval by the LA and the
DEPARTMENT.

(3) To attend conferences at any reasonable time when requested to do so by representatives of the LA or the Department.

(4) Inthe event plans or surveys are found to be in error during construction of the SECTION and revisions of the plans or
survey corrections are necessary, the ENGINEER agrees that he will perform such work without expense to the LA, even
though final payment has been received by him. He shall give immediate attention to these changes so there will be a
minimum delay to the Contractor.

(5) That basic survey notes and sketches, charts, computations and other data prepared or obtained by the Engineer
pursuant to this AGREEMENT will be made available, upon request, to the LA or the DEPARTMENT without cost and
without restriction or limitations as to their use.

(6) That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to this AGREEMENT will be endorsed by him
and will show his professional seal where such is required by law.

The LA Agrees,

To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services performed as stipulated in paragraphs 1a, 1g, 1i, 2, 3, 5 an
dance with one of the following methods indicated by a check mark:

percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed.iniprovement as

improvement as approved by

the DEPARTMENT bas n the following schedule:

d Contract Cost
Percentage Fees

Schedule for Per:

Awarded Cost
Under  $50,000 (see note)
% .

~— %

ote: Not necessarily a percentage. Could use per diem, cost-plus or lump sum.

erforming such work plus percent to cover profit, overhead and readiness to serve - “actual cost” being deff

Printed 7/2/2019 Page 2 of 5 BLR 05510 (Rev. 11/06)



as material cost plus payrolls, insurance, social security and retirement deductions. Traveling and other out-of-pocke
axpenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost. Subject to the approval of the LA, the ENGINEER may
sublet all or part of the services provided under the paragraph 1b, 1¢, 1d, 1e, 1f, 1h, 1j & 1k. If the ENGINEER Sublets all
or partaf this work, the LA will pay the cost to the ENGINEER plus a five (5) percent service charge.

“Cost to Endigeer” to be verified by furnishing the LA and the DEPARTMENT copies of invoices from tie party doing the
work. The classifications of the employees used in the work should be consistent with the employe@ classifications for
the services performed. If the personnel of the firm, including the Principal Engineer, perform sggutine services that
should normally be pesformed by lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such sgrVices shall be
commensurate with the werk performed.

3. That payments due the ENGINEER for services rendered in accordance with this AGREEMENT will be made as'soon as
practicable after the services have been performed in accordance with the follewing schedule:

a. Upon completion of detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimate of cost - being the work required by
paragraphs 1a through 1g under THE ENG|NEER AGREES - terthe satisfaction of the LA and their approval by the
DEPARTMENT, 90 percent of the total fee dixg under this AGREEMENT based on the approved estimate of cost.

b. Upon award of the contract for the improvement by the LA and its approval by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of
the total fee due under the AGREEMENT based orf the~awarded contract cost, less any amounts paid under “a”
above.

By Mutual agreement, partial payments, not40 exceed 90 percent of the amount earned, may be made from time to time
as the work progresses.

4. That, should the improvement be abandoned at any time after the ENGINEER hes performed any part of the services
provided for in paragraphs 1atfrough 1h and prior to the completion of such servites, the LA shall reimburse the
ENGINEER for his actual ¢gsts plus percent incurred up to the time he is nvtjfied in writing of such

abandonment -“actual.eost” being defined as in paragraph 2 of THE LA AGREES.

5. That, should the-LA require changes in any of the detailed plans, specifications or estimates except for those required
pursuant to paragraph 4 of THE ENGINEER AGREEsS, after they have been approved by the DEPARTMENT, the LA will
pay the ENGINEER for such changes on the basis of actual cost plus percent to cover profit.overhead and

readirfess to serve -“actual cost” being defined as in paragraph 2 of THE LA AGREES. It is understood that“changes” as
8€d in this paragraph shall in no way relieve the ENGINEER of his responsibility to prepare a complete and adequate
set of plans and specifications.

It is Mutually Agreed,

1. That any difference between the ENGINEER and the LA concerning their interpretation of the provisions of this
Agreement shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the
ENGINEER, one member appointed by the LA and a third member appointed by the two other members for disposition
and that the committee’s decision shall be final.

2. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at his last known post
office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LA all surveys, permits,
agreements, preliminary bridge design & hydraulic report, drawings, specifications, partial and completed estimates and
data, if any from traffic studies and soil survey and subsurface investigations with the understanding that all such
material becomes the property of the LA. The ENGINEER shall be paid for any services completed and any services
partially completed in accordance with Section 4 of THE LA AGREES.

3. That if the contract for construction has not been awarded one year after the acceptance of the plans by the LA and their
approval by the DEPARTMENT, the LA will pay the ENGINEER the balance of the engineering fee due to make 100
percent of the total fees due under this AGREEMENT, based on the estimate of cost as prepared by the ENGINEER and
approved by the LA and the DEPARTMENT.

4. That the ENGINEER warrants that he/she has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide
employee working solely for the ENGINEER, to solicit or secure this contract, and that he/she has not paid or agreed to
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the ENGINEER, any fee, commission,
percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this
contract. For Breach or violation of this warranty the LA shall have the right to annut this contract without liability.

Printed 7/2/2019 Page 3 of 5 BLR 05510 (Rev. 11/06)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused the AGREEMENT to be executed in quadruplicate counterparts, each of
which shall be considered as an original by their duly authorized officers.

Executed by the LA:

ATTEST:

By

Winnebago County

(Municipality/Township/County)

State of lllinois, acting by and through its

of the

Clerk

(Seal)

By

Title

Executed by the ENGINEER:

ATTEST:

Fehr Graham

200 Prairie Street, Suite 208

Rockford, lllinois 61107

o}

N w0
By 4\:-\,: (M AN k

Title Préject Administrator

_./ Fa 'ty
By p/_f A __ W

Title  Principal

Approved

Date
Department of Transportation

Regional Engineer

Printed 7/2/2019

Page 4 of 5

BLR 05510 (Rev. 11/06)



SUPPLEMENT TO AGREEMENT PROVISIONS

Winnebago County
Old River Road Right of Way
Section

The LA Agrees,

1. To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services performed as stipulated under The Engineer Agrees in
paragraphs 1a, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 on a time and material basis, not to exceed of $41,344.

2. Traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost. Subject
to the approval of the LA, the ENGINEER may sublet all or part of the services provided under the paragraphs
cited above. If the ENGINEER sublets all or part of this work, the LA will pay the cost to the ENGINEER plus a
five (5) percent service charge. “Cost to Engineer” to be verified by furnishing the LA and the DEPARTMENT
copies of invoices from the party doing the work. The classifications of the employees used in the work should
be consistent with the employee classification for the services performed. If the personnel of the firm,
including the Principal Engineer, perform routine services that should normally be performed by lesser-salaried
personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the work performed.

3. That payments due the ENGINEER for services rendered in accordance with this AGREEMENT will be made as
soon as practicable after the services have been performed, in accordance with the following schedule:

a. Upon completion of detailed plans and estimate of cost - being the work required by paragraphs 1a, 2, 3,
4, 5 and 6 under The Engineer Agrees - to the satisfaction of the LA and their approval by the LA or
DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of the total fee due under this AGREEMENT.

By mutual agreement, partial payments, not to exceed 90 percent of the amount earned, may be made from
time to time as the work progresses.

4, That, should the improvement be abandoned at any time after the ENGINEER has performed any part of the
services provided for in paragraphs 1a, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and prior to the completion of such services, the LA shall
reimburse the ENGINEER for his costs incurred up to the time he is notified in writing of such abandonment as
stipulated in paragraph 1 of the LA AGREES. Traveling and other out-of-town pocket expenses will be
reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost.

5. That, should the LA require changes in any of the detailed plans, specifications or estimates (except for
those required pursuant to paragraph 4 of The Engineer Agrees) after they have been approved by the LA or
DEPARTMENT, the LA will pay the ENGINEER for such changes as stipulated in paragraph 4 above. It is
understood that “changes” as used in this paragraph shall in no way relieve the ENGINEER of his responsibility
to prepare a complete and adequate set of plans and specifications.

Printed 7/2/2019 Page 5 of & BLR 05510 (Rev. 11/06)



FEHR GRARAM

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL

July 1, 2019

Mr. Frank Hodina

Winnebago County Highway Department
424 N. Springfield Ave

Rockford, Illinois 61101

RE: Land Surveying Services: Right of Way Survey for Old River Road, East River
Street, and South Ferry Street

Dear Mr. Hodina:

In response to your request, we are pleased to present you with this scope of work for
Professional Land Surveying Services. Below is our understanding of the Scope of Services
desired and our estimate of fees to complete these tasks.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Establish existing right-of-way along Old River Road from Roscoe Road to IL 75; along East
River Road from IL 75 to South Ferry Street; and South Ferry Street from East River Street
to Old River Road. Work to include field survey and investigation of existing monumented
right of way corners, right of way computation and analysis, and final drawings of existing
right of way. Project to include topographic surveys of the North side of East River Road,
the East side of Ferry Street, and the East side of Old River Road from Ferry Street to the
Park entrance.

Not to exceed fee of $41,344

EXCLUSIONS

e Setting survey monuments at all angle points and jogs in right of way
e Preparing individual Parcel Plats

Additional items requested outside the above-specified scope can be completed as
directed for an additional fee.

The scope of work as outlined in this proposal will be incorporated into our current
annual services contract and subject to the terms and conditions of same

| trust that the information we have provided is in line with your expectations. We
estimate time of completion to be approximately 4 weeks from the sate of authorization
to proceed.

Page 1 of 2

200 Prairie Street Suite 208 Rockford, IL 61107 ' p:815.394.4700 | f:815.394.4702 | www.fehr-graham.com



Please sign below and return a copy of this proposal to my attention.

We look forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely,

L Koh—

Dan Kasten, P.L.S.

DLK:sls

Acceptance of Proposal by Winnebago County

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

N:\Proposals\2019\Dan Kasten\Winnebago County Hwy Dept\Old River Road ROW.docx

Page 2 of 2



PROJECT
| LOCATION =/,
“ SEC 06-00384-00-RS | 1/

Blodgett|
Rd

d.

Rd.

Owen | Center

A;wood-

b



PERSONNEL &

POLICIES
COMMITTEE




Sponsored by: David Boomer

ORDINANCE
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

SUBMITTED BY: PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMMITTEE
2019 CO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-123 OF THE COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances, Article 111, sets forth
the duties of various members of the County Administration; and

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to amend Section 2-123 of Chapter 2, of
the County Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois, that Chapter 2, Article 111 of the County Code of Ordinances be
amended as follows:

Sec. 2-123. — Appointment/dismissal.

The county administrator shall be appointed, disciplined or dismissed by the
county board upon recommendation of the Personnel and Policies Committee.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the remainder of Chapter 2, Article 111, of
the County Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance Amendment shall be
effective immediately upon passage.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Winnebago County Clerk shall place a
certified copy of this Ordinance Amendment upon its adoption in the records of office of
the Winnebago County Clerk.

Respectfully submitted,

Personnel and Policies Committee

Dave Fiduccia, Chairman



Dave Boomer Angie Goral

Joe Hoffman Dave Kelley
Dorothy Redd Jim Webster
APPROVED this day of , 2019, by the

County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois

Ayes: Nays: Absent:



Sponsored by: David Boomer
COUNTY BOARD MEETING
July 11, 2019

ORDINANCE
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Submitted by: Personnel and Policies Committee

2019 CO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-123 OF THE
COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances, Article 111, sets forth
the duties of various members of the County Administration; and

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to amend Section 2-123 of Chapter 2, of
the County Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois, that Chapter 2, Article I11 of the County Code of Ordinances be
amended as follows:

Sec. 2-123. — Appointment/dismissal.

The county administrator shall be appointed, disciplined or dismissed by the
county board upon recommendation of the Personnel and Policies Committee.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the remainder of Chapter 2, Article I11, of
the County Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance Amendment shall be
effective immediately upon passage.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Winnebago County Clerk shall place a
certified copy of this Ordinance Amendment upon its adoption in the records of office of
the Winnebago County Clerk.



Respectfully Submitted,
PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN
DAVE BOOMER DAVE BOOMER
ANGIE GORAL ANGIE GORAL
JOE HOFFMAN JOE HOFFMAN
DAVE KELLEY DAVE KELLEY
DOROTHY REDD DOROTHY REDD
JIM WEBSTER JIM WEBSTER
APPROVED this day of , 2019, by the County

Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois

Ayes: Nays: Absent:




Sponsored by: Dave Fiduccia, Jim Webster,
Paul Arena

COUNTY BOARD MEETING
August 8, 2019

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Submitted by: Personnel and Policies Committee

2019 CR

RESOLUTION APPOINTING STEVE CHAPMAN TO THE
POSITION OF INTERIM COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR OF THE
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, as of August 31, 2019, there will be a vacancy in the position of the
County Administrator due to the resignation of the previous Administrator; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Winnebago County Board to
appoint Steve Chapman to fill the vacancy in the position of the County Administrator as
Interim County Board Administrator while a search is conducted for a permanent County
Administrator.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois, that it appoints Steve Chapman to the position of Interim County
Administrator of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, effective August 31, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the compensation for this position shall be
$66.2019 per hour.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective
immediately upon its adoption.

Respectfully submitted,
Personnel and Policies Committee



AGREE DISAGREE

Dave Fiduccia, Chairman Dave Fiduccia, Chairman
Dave Boomer Dave Boomer

Angie Goral Angie Goral

Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman

Dave Kelley Dave Kelley

Dorothy Redd Dorothy Redd

Jim Webster Jim Webster

APPROVED this _ day of , 2019 by the

County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois

Ayes: Nays: Absent:



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— [LLINOIS ——

Memorandum
Date: June 28, 2019

To: County Board

From: County Administrator Carla Paschal
Re: Chief Human Resources Officer

While some of the areas of responsibility cover the same areas for both the Human Resources

Director and the Chief Human Resources Officer, the role is completely different (in some cases
areas in my responsibility overlap the Human Resources Director but the my responsibilities are
more strategic and administrative while the Human Resources Director is to “administer” which

means handling the daily functions surrounding the area).

The following are areas that overlap but contrast in responsibility:

Human Resources Director

Chief Human Resources Officer

Administering all collective bargaining
agreements between the county and
bargaining units of employees under the
employment jurisdiction of the county
board.

Oversee administration of collective
bargaining agreements between the county
and bargaining units of employees under the
employment jurisdiction of the county board
and participate in and advise the county
administrator in negotiations of collective
bargaining agreements

Administering the health and dental
insurance program that is available to the
employees.

Assists the county administrator in developing
employee benefit programs and oversee
implementation and administration.

Administering any and all federal and state
laws related to fair and equitable hiring and
employment practices with respect to
employees under the employment
jurisdiction of the county board, including,
but not limited to, the lllinois Human Rights
Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), Title VII of

Maintains responsibility for the county’s
compliance with federal, state, and local
legislation pertaining to all personnel matters.
Serves as the Meaningful Access Coordinator
for the County, designated to promote equal
access and full participation under Title VI Civil

Board Office | 404 Elm St, Rm 533, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319-4225 | Fax: (815) 319-4226 | Email: cpaschal@wincoil.us



http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:cpaschal@wincoil.us

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

(N0 — [LLINOIS —
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights | Rights and Title Il Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1991 and the Americans With Act (ADA) for the county.
Disabilities Act.
Administering the safety and liability risk Assists the county administrator with

management program for employees under | developing policy and strategy related to the
the employment jurisdiction of the county county's risk management program and self-
board. funded insurance programs; assists in the
development and implementation of policies
and guidelines to protect the county and its
property from loss, damage, liability, and
other risks; investigates claims and directly
participates in the resolution of claims against
the county.

The following are items that are included in the Chief Human Resources Officer job description
that are NOT included in the Human Resources and are not currently being performed:

e Serve as a strategic partner to the county administrator to optimize human capital resources.

e Qversees the annual review for improvement of the county’s policies, procedures and practices
on personnel matters.

e Maintains knowledge of industry trends and employment legislation to ensure compliance.

e Communicate changes in the county’s personnel policies and procedures, and ensures that
proper compliance is followed.

e Assists the county administrator with developing effective employee recruitment and retention
programs. Responsible for developing reporting metrics to assess the success of these programs.

e Assist the county administrator in the annual review, preparation, and administration of the
county’s wage and salary program.

e Develop and oversee job description development. Ensures job descriptions are compliant with
state and federal regulations.

e Recommend and evaluate staff development for the county.

e Responsible for managing OSHA training and compliance throughout the County. Develop and
maintain a system for the Human Resources department to track, audit, provide support and
identify what training should be completed by county departments.

These functions are critical to support the County Administrator, minimize risk to the County
and drive the Human Resource initiatives of the County.

Department Name | 404 Elm St, Rm ###, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319- #### | Fax: (815) 319-#### | Email: email@wincoil.us


http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:email@wincoil.us

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ———

| have compared salaries for similar positions in the local area and a salary of $100,000 to
$120,000 is comparable. If you would like salary suggestions, | feel we should reach out to an
independent source to evaluate. It would be a conflict for our Human Resources department to
evaluate compensation for this position.

Department Name | 404 Elm St, Rm ###, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319- #### | Fax: (815) 319-#### | Email: email@wincoil.us


http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:email@wincoil.us

Sponsored by: David Fiduccia, Chairman
COUNTY BOARD MEETING
June 13, 2019

ORDINANCE
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Submitted by: Personnel and Policies Committee

2019 CR

ORDINANCE CREATING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 111,
DIVISION 7 (CHIEF HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER)
OF THE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the County wishes to create Division 7, Sections 2-XXX through 2-XXX of
Chapter 2, Article 111 of the County Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Illinois, that Chapter 2, Article 11, Division 7 of the County Code of Ordinances be created as follows:

ARTICLE 1l

DIVISION 7. - CHIEF HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER

Sec. 2-xxx. - Establishment.

The office of chief human resources officer is hereby established.

Sec. 2-xxx. - Qualifications.

The chief human resources officer shall have, at a minimum, a bachelor's degree with ten to twelve
years of progressive HR management experience, including leading an HR division or department
within the public sector (preferably a county) or a combination of higher level private sector HR
leadership and higher education or manager experience within a public sector environment.
Preferred Master’s degree in Human Resources Management or a similar master’s degree program
and HR certification through SHRM or IPMA-HR. A chief human resources officer who meets the
above criteria may be exempt from the residency requirement set forth in_section 62-5 of the
County Code of Ordinances.


https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH62PE_ARTIINGE_S62-5RE

Sec. 2-xxx. - Appointment/dismissal.

The chief human resources officer shall be recommended by the county administrator, and
appointed or dismissed by the county administrator with the advice and consent of the county
board.

Sec. 2-xxx - Duties.

Under the supervision of the county administrator, the chief human resources officer will perform the
following duties:

(a)
(b)

(©)
(d)

(€)

()

(9)

(h)

@)

(k)

(1

(m)

(n)

Serve as a strategic partner to the county administrator to optimize human capital resources.

Oversees the annual review for improvement of the county’s policies, procedures and practices
on personnel matters.

Maintains knowledge of industry trends and employment legislation to ensure compliance.

Maintains responsibility for the county’s compliance with federal, state, and local legislation
pertaining to all personnel matters.

Communicate changes in the county’s personnel policies and procedures, and ensures that
proper compliance is followed.

Assists the county administrator with developing policy and strategy related to the county's risk
management program and self-funded insurance programs; assists in the development and
implementation of policies and guidelines to protect the county and its property from loss,
damage, liability, and other risks; investigates claims and directly participates in the resolution
of claims against the county.

Assists the county administrator in developing employee benefit programs and oversee
implementation and administration.

Assists the county administrator with developing effective employee recruitment and retention
programs. Responsible for developing reporting metrics to assess the success of these
programs.

Assist the county administrator in the annual review, preparation, and administration of the
county’s wage and salary program.

Develop and oversee job description development. Ensures job descriptions are compliant with
state and federal regulations.

Recommend and evaluate staff development for the county.

Responsible for managing OSHA training and compliance throughout the County. Develop and
maintain a system for the Human Resources department to track, audit, provide support and
identify what training should be completed by county departments.

Serves as the Meaningful Access Coordinator for the County, designated to promote equal
access and full participation under Title VI Civil Rights and Title Il Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA) for the county.

Oversee administration of collective bargaining agreements between the county and bargaining
units of employees under the employment jurisdiction of the county board.and participate in
and advise the county administrator in negotiations of collective bargaining agreements.



(o) May perform functions of the county administrator in absence of same.
(p) Participate on committees and special projects and seeks additional responsibilities.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon
passage.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Winnebago County Clerk shall place a certified copy
of this Ordinance Amendment upon its adoption in the records of office of the Winnebago County Clerk.

Respectfully Submitted,
PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
DAVE FiDuccIA, CHAIRMAN DAVE FiDucciA, CHAIRMAN
DAVE BOOMER DAVE BOOMER
ANGIE GORAL ANGIE GORAL
JOE HOFFMAN JOE HOFFMAN
DAVE KELLEY DAVE KELLEY
DOROTHY REDD DOROTHY REDD

JIM WEBSTER JIM WEBSTER



The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County

of Winnebago, lllinois this day of 2019.

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

ATTESTED BY:

LORI GUMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



Winnehago County
2018 Strategic Planning and Goal Development

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— [LLINOIS ——

Prepared by
Greg Kuhn, Ph.D. Jeanna Ballard, MPA Melissa Henriksen, MPP
Assistant Director, Public Management ~ Research Associate Senior Research Associate
NIUCGS

Octoser 2018

1 l NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
EL Center for
~f] Governmental Studies

Outreach, and ional Devel




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Strategic planning is a preferred approach to expressing and guiding an organization’s future. Rather than
making decisions issue by issue, a holistic strategic planning process serves as a designed conversation to
provide a forum for a methodical exchange of ideas and development of strategic goals. Winnebago County
(“the County”) engaged the Center for Governmental Studies (CGS) at Northern Illinois University (NIU)
to facilitate a strategic planning process and workshop with Board members. Prior to the 2018 wor